CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, Inc.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel: 914-455-4373 E-Mail: cja@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

BY E-MAIL
March 6, 2013

TO: New York State Senate
Francis W. Patience, Secretary of the Senate

New York State Assembly
Katie Bender, Deputy Records Access Officer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: “Budget Consideration Schedule” and “Joint Budget Conference Committee”
and Subcommittees Thereto, Pursuant to Senate and Assembly Joint Rules

Please advise where on the Senate and Assembly websites I can find:

(1) the “Budget Consideration Schedule”, identified by Senate and Assembly Joint
Rule I1I, §1;

(2) documents pertaining to the establishment of the “Joint Budget Conference
Committee” (and subcommittees thereto), pursuant to Assembly and Senate Joint
Rule III, §2, required to be constituted in accordance with Joint Rule II “by the
filing of a joint certificate by the Temporary President of the Senate and the
Speaker of the Assembly with the Secretary of the Senate and the Clerk of the
Assembly”.

In the event the Senate and Assembly have not posted these on their websites, please confirm that
such will be done, immediately, and identify the reason for its not having been previously posted.
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Thank you.



